
-----Original Message-----
From: Amy Hughesdon <amy.hughesdon@canton-mi.org>
To: Patrick Williams <patrick.williams@canton-mi.org>; Dawn Gotts <dawn.gotts@canton-mi.org>; Bina Shah 
<bina.shah@canton-mi.org>
Sent: Sat, Jan 4, 2020 5:02 pm
Subject: SCAM EMAIL ALERT
Hello HOA Board Members/Management Companies,
 
It has come to our attention that some of our HOAs are receiving the email below. We wanted you to know it 
is NOT   from Canton Township. They use our physical address in the email, but as you can see the email 
address does not belong to the Township. In addition, Canton Township does not collect any dues from 
neighborhoods or condos – each Association does it individually, and we are not part of the process.
 
Please do not reply to the email below, it is a scam and a phishing attempt to gain your information. We 
suggest deleting it immediately if you get it.
 
We always appreciate hearing from you if you suspect something is not right with an email related to the 
Township.
                                                                                 
Thank you and Happy New Year,
 
 
Amy Hughesdon
Township Operations Coordinator
Canton Township
734-394-5185
   

From: "Canton Michigan HOA" <info@association-inv.com>
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 11:01:10 AM
Subject: 2020 Membership Dues

 
Dear Member,

 
This is to notify you to make payment as soon as possible for unpaid dues to the new association account which will be 
provided on request.
Do reply back and notify us of which payment method best suits you.

 
Payments can be made via the following:
*Online Bank Transfer
*Online Credit Card Payment (E-Invoice)

 
If payments are not made on time, your membership will be temporarily suspended. If payment have already been made, do 
send payment confirmation for your account status to be updated.

 
Thanks,
Canton Michigan Home Owners Association,
Physical Address
1150 S Canton Center Road
Canton, MI 48188
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